
 

 

 

 

CITY OF MEMPHIS 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#71740 

SECURITY PENETRATION TESTING 

Addendum Two (2) 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Questions & Answers  

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted. 

42 Q EBO Program May we request a waiver? 

 

42 A  No. There is no EBO Goal 

    

43 Q EBO Program What is the M/WBE participation goal for this solicitation? 
 

43 A  There is no EBO Goal 

    

113 A   

    

113 Q 3.8 Section 3.8 and other sections of the RFP state that there is a 
M/WBE participation goal, but does not give a percentage for that 
goal. The City's EEO policy sets the goal for participation at 13% 
MBE and 2% WBE. Are these the goals for this RFP?  If so, can the 
city provide a list of approved M/WBE companies? Are meeting 
these goals required to be awarded this contract? 

113 A  There is no EBO Goal 

    
 


